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ASHLEY Ladeena K * WRD

From: MORTENSON Dorothy C * WRD
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 1:06 PM
To: ASHLEY Ladeena K * WRD; SCANDELLA Benjamin P * WRD
Subject: FW: More Well Data

Not sure if this makes a difference for you. Thought I’d pass this information along. 

Dorothy 

From: CONLEY Ty * OPRD <Ty.Conley@oregon.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 01, 2019 8:29 AM 
To: MORTENSON Dorothy C * WRD <Dorothy.C.Mortenson@oregon.gov> 
Subject: More Well Data 

Dorothy, 

This well at Cape Meares (TILL644 / L-78761) is inactive as of July 2012. The park now uses city 
water.  

Lat:    45.485177 
Long: -123.972785 

Accuracy is sub-ft.  

=============================================================
===== 

At Sunset Bay there is an old engineering drawing from 1980 claiming there is an “existing well” and 
pump house about here. The pump house is almost certainly gone. I know nothing else about this 
well. We purchased the parcel/taxlot that this well was/is located on in about 1970. This park also 
now uses city water.   

Lat:    43.335709 
Long: -124.370111 

Accuracy is roughly 50’.  

T y   C o n l e y  | GIS Tech 
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Business and Technology Solutions 
Oregon  Parks  and  Recreat ion  Department  
725 Summer St. NE, Suite C, Salem, Oregon 97301 
Desk: 503.986.0582| Cell:  N/A 
www.oregonstateparks.org  

OWRD STAFF NOTE: This email from OR Parks Dept is added here with the well record as a 
public FYI. OWRD has not verified the information and does not guarantee its accuracy.
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